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From: James Ade [JAde@jaxbusinesslaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 3:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: John Mann; Bob Casey; wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net; Randall Corbin; Kim Kitchen
Subject: Southlake Utilities, Inc. Affidavit Of Filing Notice Of Interim Rates

Attachments: Ann Cole - 6-9-09.pdf
a. Person Responsible for Filing

James L. Ade

841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400
(904) 858-0123
jla@jaxbusinesslaw.com.

b. Docket Number and Title
Docket Number: 080597-WS
Title:  Application of Southlake Utilities, Inc. For Increased Water and
Wastewater Rates In Lake County

C. Party On Whose Behalf Documents Are Filed

Southlake Utilities, Inc.

d. Total Number of Pages in Each Document
4 pages
e. Brief Description of Each Attached Document

Letter dated June 9, 2009, to Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, with the following attachment;
e Affidavit of Mailing the Notice of Interim Rate Increase signed by Kimberly L. Kitchen on June 2, 2009 with a
copy of the Notice of interim Rate Increase attached.

James L. Ade

841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
Telephone: (904) 858-0123
Fascimile: (904) 858-0124
e-mail: JLA@jaxbusinesslaw.com

OOCUMIRT KMotk AT
5789 sm-9&

6/9/2009 FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERY



JAMES L. ADE, P.L.

ATTORNEY AT LAW

841 PRUDENTIAL DRIVE - SUITE 1400
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207

t804) 858-0123
FACSIMILE (204) 858-0124
JLABJIAXBUSINESSLAW.COM

June 9, 2009

Via E-Mail

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

In connection with the Application of Southlake Utilities, Inc. (“Applicant”) for increased
water and wastewater rates in Lake County (“Application™), Docket No. 080597-WS, enclosed
please find an Affidavit of Mailing the Notice of Interim Rate Increase signed by Kimberly L.
Kitchen on June 2, 2009 with a copy of the Notice of Interim Rate Increase attached.

I trust that this letter and the attachment will be in order for filing. If, however, you have
any questions or need any additional information concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,
s/ James L. Ade
James L. Ade
JLA/lefr
cc: Mr. John Mann w/enc.
Mr. Bob Casey w/enc.
William J. Deas, Esquire w/enc.

Mr. Randall Corbin w/enc.
Ms. Kimberly Kitchen w/ enc.
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AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF LAKE
Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take

acknowledgments, personally appeared KIMBERLY L. KITCHEN, who, after being
duly swormn on oath, did depose on oath and say that she is the office manager of
Southlake Utilities, Inc., and that on May |5 | 2009, she did send by regular U.S.
Mail, a copy of the Notice of Interim Rate Increase, attached hereto, to all customers of

the utility.
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Kimberly L.\Kitchen, Office Manager
Southlake Utilities, Inc.

Swormn to and subscribed before me this 2 day of June, 2009, by

KIMBERLY L. KITCHEN, ( } who produced as

identification or\(70 who is personally known to me.

ronzres Nancy A. McDona;g 1 Dary, Q N T\
Con)misig):ugrsgggggm Print Name: Nawey B m‘"Doqu\c\
Expires ; NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE CEFLORIDA  Bended Tioy Fain - Insurarcn, inS. £00-383-70B

My Commission Expires; 1-2% - 20\O
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NOTICE OF INTERIM RATE INCREASE

Southlake Utilities, Inc.
PSC Docket No.: 080597-WS
Notice Issued On May 13, 2009

On February 25, 2009, the Florida Public Service Commission approved interim water
and Wastewater rates for Southlake Utilities, Inc. The interim rates will be collected subject to
refund, pending the Florida Public Service Commission’s final decision regarding final rates. If
a refund is ordered, it will include interest based upon the Commission determined factors.

The rates prior to filing, the Utility’s requested interim rates, and the Commission-
approved interim rates are set forth in the rate schedule attached to this notice. The interim rates
were effective April 1, 2009.

Written comments regarding the Utility’s service or the requested final rate increases may
be sent to the Commission at the following address:

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

All comments should refer to Docket No. 080597-WS which is the docket number that
has been assigned to this case.

If you have any questions, please call the Utility’s office at (352) 394-8898.

Southlake Utilities, Inc.



WATER SERVICE

Residential, General Service and Rates Prior Utility's Commission
Multi-Family to Filing, Requested Approved
Interim Rates Interim Rates
{In effect as of
MONTHLY April 1, 2009)
Base Facility Charge: Meter Size:
518" x 314" $8.98 $9.50 $9.42
1 $22.45 $23.76 $23.54
R 344,90 $47.52 $47.08
2" $71.85 $76.05 §75.34
3 $143.70 $152.10 $150.68
4 $224 51 $237.63 $235.42
&" $449.03 $475.28 $470.85
8" 30.00 $0.00 $0.00
Gallon Charge (per 1,000 gallons) ¥0.84 B S
{rrigation-General Service
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size:
sl STB.QB $9.50 $9.42
Gallon Chare $0.84 $0.83 $0.88
WASTEWATER SERVICE
Rates Prior I Commission
to Filing Requested Approved
MONTHLY Interim Rates Interim Rates
(In effect as of
April 1, 2009)
Residential $9.76 $14.33 $12.68
Base Facliity Charge All Meter Sizes:
Gallon Charge (per 1,000 gallons) Ul cJUA SR
General Service
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size:
518" x 314" $9.76 314.33 $12.68
1 $24.41 $35.82 $31.74
1y $48.80 $71.63 $63,39
2 $78.08 $144.60 $101.43
3 $156.18 $220.23 $202.88
4 $224.02 $328.80 $291.00
6" $448.02 $716.28 §581.98
8" $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Gallon Charge (per 1,000 gallons) RS A $1.32




